Hon Kris Faafoi

Minister of Justice
Minister for Broadcasting and Media
Minister of Immigration

03 FEB 2022

Craig Innes
fyi-request-18249-dbd6a7ci@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Innes
Official Information Act request: Linkedin posts

Thank you for your email of 19 January 2022 requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982
(the Act), information relating to your LinkedIn posts. Specifically, you requested:

all information that may be held by the Ministry of Justice in relation to the following
posts:

https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_revised-complaint-to-the-office-of-
the-auditor-activity-6753532052341170176-wa4dr

https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_what-happened-to-the-rule-of-law-
activity-6805622206392102912-Annr

https://iwww.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_concerns-about-the-electronic-
registration-activity-6843461079662772224-irdV

https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_come-and-see-activity-
6870612611814301696-30QG

https://www.linkedin.com/posts/craig-innes-b8b12249_an-open-letter-to-the-new-
zealand-judiciary-activity-6851264409541713920-hFFk

In response to your request, | can confirm that no information is held by me relating to your
LinkedIn posts. | have also been advised that officials at the Ministry of Justice hold no
information either. In these circumstances, under section 18(e) of the Act, | am refusing your
request as the information does not exist or cannot be found.

If you are not satisfied with my response, you have the right to complain to the Ombudsman
under section 28(3) of the Act. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
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